

## SOUTH MODESTO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1302, Ceres, CA 95307

Rebecca Harrington, Chair Monica Harvey, Vice Chair Silvia Camarillo, Secretary Álvaro Ramírez, Member Martha Villasenor, Member

Thursday, September 12, 2024
Meeting Minutes
Stanislaus County Ag Center Building
Harvest Hall (Room G)
3800 Cornucopia Way, Modesto, CA

- Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
   Meeting was called to order at 6:05pm by Chair Harrington and Chair led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. Recording Secretary establishing Quorum by roll call. Members present are marked with an "X".

X Rebecca Harrington Mónica Harvey X Martha Villaseñor (arrived late)

X Álvaro Ramírez

- X Silvia Camarillo
- Approval of Minutes for July 11, 2024.
   Motion by member Ramirez, to approve minutes from July 11, 2024, as written, second by member Villaseñor. All in favor.
- 4. Monthly Reports (Limited to 5 Minutes)
  - a. Stanislaus Sheriff's Department- Deputy Moss
     Stats given, total calls for month 522 of which 11 were violent calls.
  - b. California Highway Patrol Officer
     Gave stats 25 stolen vehicles, 10 arrests made that had warrants.
  - c. District 4 Supervisor Mani Grewal, not present. Council members were informed by Jennifer Hidalgo that he is in Washington advocating for Stanislaus County.
  - d. District 5 Supervisor Channe Condit not present.
  - e. Congressman Duarte, and Representative Gavin Cline sent a report to Jennifer Hidalgo.
    - Past month, Congressman Duarte was busy with community Town Hall meeting's where he received good feedback on issues.
  - f. Senator Marie Alvarado-Gil, District 4, not present
  - g. Assemblyman, District 22 Juan Alanis Field Representative, Danielle Morgart.
    - Assemblyman has been busy getting several bills signed by Governor Newsom, like AB-1972, AB-1996, AB-2436.

- h. Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office Community Relations Manager, Jennifer Hidalgo. Nothing new to report.
- i. Other Community Representative Reports
  - Horacio Madueño, Stanislaus County Mobile Crisis Team, hotline is open now 24/7, 1-888-376-6246. Can also be reached via 911 calls. Last month they received 73 total referrals which reduced law enforcement engagement by about 40 calls.
- 5. Public Comments Pertaining to Items Not on the Agenda (3 Minute Maximum) None
- 6. Information Item(s)
  - a. Presentation from Stanislaus County Planning and Community Development Department-Status update on the 9<sup>th</sup> Street Corridor Plan and community workshop. PowerPoint info was made available and invitation to a meeting for Oct 16, 2024, 6pm at Tuolumne School.
- 7. Action Items None
- 8. Correspondence None
- 9. Special Order of Business / Updates / Announcements
  - Chair Harrington, made invitation to Day of the Dead on Oct 19<sup>th</sup>
  - Secretary Camarillo invited community to St Jude Church Family Festival, weekend of Oct 4-6<sup>th</sup>.
- 10. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas
  - Member Ramirez, Chair Harrington and Secretary Camarillo, no comments
  - Member Villaseñor, concerned with the rise in COVID cases. Pleaded with the community to protect themselves in order to protect others.
- 11. Adjournment: 6:34 pm, Next Regular Meeting, October 10, 2024.